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From: Recinos, Helen

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:09:55 PM

To: Sulby, Ari N

Subject: RE: Additional Information on Russian Nuclear Cooperation with Iran: CFIUS Case 10-40

Thanks! | think of SMEs as small- and medium-size enterprises, butthat can’t be what you're talkingabout below.

From: Sulby, Ari N [RELEASE IN FULL

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 9:39 AM
To: Recinos, Helen
Subject: PW: Additional Information on Russian Nuclear Cooperation with Iran: CFIUS Case 10-40

Helen,

Wanted to make sure you saw this.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Ari

Arni Sulby

CFIUS Action Officer
EEB/IFD/OIA
202-647-9063

From: Sulby, Ari N

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 1:10 PM

To: 'Kotze, Joan'; Mir, Aimen

Cc: Reyazuddin, Zeba; Hicks, Gregory N

Subject: Additional Information on Russian Nuclear Cooperation with Iran: CFIUS Case 10-40

Joan,

Attached is additional information from our SME’s on Russian Nuclear Cooperation with Iran in regards to CFIUS Case
10-40.

Thank You,

Ari Sulby << File: Russian Nuclear Cooperation with Iran.docx >>

Ari Sulby

CFIUS Action Officer
EEB/IFD/OIA
202-647-S063
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